Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 8:57 AM

To: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore); Oh

Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore); Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore); Huey
Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: SMU7903J - FINALIZATION

Hi Mely,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $12,500.06 /- with 07 days of
repair before GST, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 9:37 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher
(VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SMU7903)J - FINALIZATION

Dear Rasul,
Kindly revert confirmation of the finalise amount, Thanks.
C.0.R $ 12,500.06

7 Working days

Thanks and Best Regards,
Meiy

Insurance Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd



17 Tuas ave 9
Singapore 639197

Mobile: +65 81214681
meiy.wong@vw.com.sg
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/
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